

Olszewski, Rosemarie (DEQ)

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 5:01 PM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); DEQFOIA
Cc: DEQ-RMD-FOIA
Subject: 6422 - EXEC, ODWMA, WRD + Lansing - due: 9/15/15
Attachments: 02310_Flint_BaselineForm.pdf; ATT00001.htm; BaselineLetterSW - 03 14 07.pdf; ATT00002.htm; BaselineQA - 03 12 07.pdf; ATT00003.htm

Attached are all the documents ODWMA has pertaining to the subject line FOIA request. Our understanding is that the documents are to be reviewed in Executive Division before going anywhere else.

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 4:58 PM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Flint Baseline Info

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Philip, Kris (DEQ)" <PHILIPK@michigan.gov>
Date: September 23, 2015 at 10:24:15 AM EDT
To: "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)" <RENNAKERJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Baseline Info

Mar 22 07 11:24a

Water Plant

810-787-3710

p. 2



COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS FORM TO THE MDEQ BY APRIL 1, 2007.

Listed below is the sum of the rated capacity of all low service or intake pumps the MDEQ has on record capable of withdrawing water from a surface water source as of May 29, 2006. If the capacity is correct, check the box provided. If the total capacity is incorrect, put the correct capacity in the blank to the right of the listed capacity. Finally, complete the signature box and return the form to the MDEQ. Thank you for your cooperation.

WSSN: 02310 FLINT

Check this box if the total capacity listed below is correct.

If the data is incorrect, leave this box blank and make the necessary correction below.



	Capacity on Record	Capacity Correction
Total low service or intake pump capacity:	90 MGD	

Signature of water supply representative:

BRENT F. WRIGHT
Printed NameOPS & TECH SUPERVISOR
Title
Signature3-22-07
DatePlease FAX or mail your
completed form to:MDEQ, Water Bureau
Community Drinking Water Unit
PO Box 30273
Lansing, MI 48909-7773

FAX: (517) 241 - 1328